Re: date change and cabin size for Makayla Jons 5/3/2023 2 bedroom cabin number 222

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 04/03/2023 01:09

206339.pdf (~129 KB)

Yes, the res has been changed.
MAKAYLA JONES - RES# 108709 - ER 222 (2 BEDROOM CABIN - ©5/03 FOR 4 NIGHTS - TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $526.00

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028

Www.eaglesridge.com

Www.myheritagecabin.com

On Mar 3, 2023, at 1:39 PM, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:

just checking to see if this was done

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: date change and cabin size for Makayla Jons 5/3/2023 2 bedroom cabin number 222
Date: 02/03/2023 10:13

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, Eagles Ridge <MBA@gotoepm.com>

Adam please change the date to 5-3-2023 to 5-7-2023 also need to change cabin to a 2 bedroom number 222

please send new price should be 526.00

thanks

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Re: back up for Makayla Jons 4/30/2023 3 bedroom cabin number 47
Date: ©9/02/2023 08:56

From: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Cc: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, MBA@GOTOEPM.COM

Here you go!

MAKAYLA JONES - RES# 108709 - ER 47 (3 BEDROOM CABIN) - ©4/30 FOR 7 NIGHTS - TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $1,115.00

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028
Www.eaglesridge.com

Www.myheritagecabin.com

On Feb 9, 2023, at 12:09 PM, reservations@rooms10l.com wrote:
please book this cabin 47 price is 1115.00
Thanks




